HCO002863-0001

Other Document Form Number ,‘/ 0

Title /KY\nML\_A “Q\é, CON(&C’r \,\\‘lﬂ? OS\LUQ'V\S MM:\\Q\H,:_ Q!D«!()l,

{Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes/No

Rbepivor____.

Document registered/indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Statement readers instructions Code A »

Indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Examined - further action to be taken

0o/M Sio

Further action no(s) Indexer

When satisfied all actions raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form




HCO002863-0002

Code A
From: b Oy Fenrivemn
Sent: 09 December 2002 11 14
To: Caode A
Subject: Telephone conversatlon
Hi
| have just received another phonecall from Gillian Mackenzie 9/12/02 11.086. > /

She wanted to point out a suggestiqn to the Police. Many years ago she attended a counsilling course tltles CRUSE in
Southampton which included bereavment courtilling. She pointed out that a colse was due to start in January and it
would be very useful if the Police could attend.

Thank you

Code A




